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MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk E-SIGN: &/
FROM: Nick Pachota, Mayor

DEPARTMENT: Office of The Mayor

DATE: June 6, 2023 MEETING DATE: June 27, 2023

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Recommendation to the Sarasota County Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trail
Advisory Committee

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: | hereby recommend Bicycle Pedestrian Program Coordinator,
Darlene Culpepper to the Sarasota County Bicycle/Pedestrian/Trail Advisory Committee to serve
a term from June 1, 2023 to May 31, 2024.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Six: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper
Planning

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion

Yes N/A
O Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
O] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval
O Risk Management Review
O Finance Department Review/Approval
Funds Availability (account number):
Signature: &/

Email: kmichaels@venicefl.gov



Culpepper BPTA Recommendation Memo
060623

Final Audit Report 2023-06-06
Created: 2023-06-06
By: Cordy Crane (CCrane@Venicefl.gov)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAI4-kaXUCo8jwZtUMNBzlk0s1NdbDOsV 1
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